
UNIVERSITY SENATE MINUTES

A special meeting of the University Senate was called to order by Vice Chairman
Maurice L. Rider at 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 6, 1969, in Cogswell Auditorium. The meeting
was called by the Steering Committee after petition by 25 Senate members to discuss the
matter of the desirability of Senate approval of the University calendar.

Richard A. Hazley started the discussion by saying that at the last Senate meeting
the matter of the academic calendar was the subject of much discussion and at the end of
the meeting there was much left to be discussed. It was for this reason he circulated
a petition for a meeting to discuss the matter. He. said that Academic Council makes its
decisions in the best interest of the University but it does not represent fa<:ulty
participation. J1eadded that there has been increased faculty participation and he hoped
it would continue to increase. He asked Rider to open the floor for general discussion
on the subject and that later he would present a proposal.

Rider asked if there was anyone present to represent Ralph W. Cordier who could not
be in attendance but no one responded. It was announced that Cordier sent out a copy
of the proposed calendar and that it would be acted upon at the Academic Council meeting
the next week.

Thomas D. Goodrich asked whether there was anyone present on l.cademic Council who
might present the reasons for the council's decisions. Arthur F. Nicholson remarked about
the history of the academic calendars. Origi.nally someone at the Department of Public
Instruction set the calendar and the school had to follow it. Sincel965 Indiana has had
the say on the calendar. It is a matter now on how much say the faculty should have on
the forming of the academic calendar. He said he felt the calendar should be presented
early enough in the year for the Senate to act upon it. Rider then read from the
Constitution about the matters the Academic Standards Committee was authorized to handle.

John F. Kadlubowski said he did not want to bring up a new calendar but wanted to
comment on the sudden changes made in recent semesters such as the receT't change in days
for the final examination schedule. He said the faculty does not know why these changes
are made.

Ivilliam W. Hassler said that several years ago Dr. Pratt commissioned Dr. Cordier as
an individual to create the calendar. He further stated that it is obvious that the
calendar is a function of the Academic Affai~s COqIDlHtee and that he would agree to rescind
any previous arrangement. A question was asked as to why Academic Council was not
incorporated into the University Senate. Hassler said Academic touncil was to handle only
housekeeping activities. Raymond L. Lee said Academic Council was to meet once a semester.

Anthony A. Angeloni said that the second semester calendar came out in January and
said the final examinations would begin on the 15th. David L. Young said the calendar did
not state when the classes would end. It was remarked that the students wanted ~o weekends
for Easter vacation.. Hassler said this matter was discussed with the student members of
his cabinet. This takes 2!15ths of the graduate calendar. The two weekends would be nice
but he would not agree that this should be implemented. Dorothy F. Lucker asked Committee D
what happened to the recommendation that the semester examinations would not come so close
to return after the Christmas vacation. George K. Seacri.st said a copy of the resolution
was given to Mr. Seagren and some of the items have been implemented and others have not.

Thomas D. Goodrich said he wondered if the ramifications of the calendar are understood.
It could affect vacation periods, sports programs, and can possibly affect the money for
the University if the summer program is 5 1/2 weeks long. Robert O. Warren said the
scheduling officer is trying to do his best for all concerned and suggested that the
scheduling officer or registrar be a member of the Academic Standards Committee. Raymona E.
Hull asked Dr. Hassler if there was any method by which the academic calendar could be
legally transferred to the Academic Standards Commi ttee. Hassler said that since Academic
Council ceased to exist as a decision-making group, the matter is automatically transferred
to the Academic Standards Committee. We.rner J. Fries suggested that the matter be referred
to the Consultative Committee.

Richard A. Hazley moved that the Senate concur with Dr. Hassler's decision that the
Academic Standards Committee handle the matter of the university calendar. Arthur F.
Nicholson seconded. lolernerJ. Fries sugges ted that the academic officers work out a
calendar to be submitted to the Academic Standards Committee. Nicholson said the Academic
Standards Committee has the implied right to consult the scheduling officer and Academic
Council. The Academic Standards Committee would have the responsibility to report the
schedule to the Senate for consideration. The motion carried.

W. Wayne Smith said one of the thir.gs raising the ire of the faculty is the matter of
. 'bloc.k schMuling .for examinations and moved that the matter be referred to Committee D.

Rider Ba~ the Se~te cannot legislate and can only approve or reject. Smith withdrew his
motion and made a raso Iut i on that the matter be sent to Committee D for consideration.



--p._.-- ..~--.--...

Arthur F. Nicholson said the matter of block scheduling could be sent informally to
Committee D.

Lawrence A. Ianni moved that the Senate direct the Committee on the Revision of By-laws
study comprehensively the relationship of Committee D and Academic Council. Pichard A.
Hazley seconded the mO'tion and it carried.

Richard A. Hazley moved that the scheduling officer and registrar be invited to' attend
Committee D meetings. Rider said the motion was out of order since the Senate cannot
legislate. Nicholson said this could be done by just making the recommendation to
Committee D. Hazley then withdrew his motion.

The meeting was then adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

~a.~
John A. Polesky, Secretary

Upon motion of Miss Mary Alice St. Clair, seconded by Mr. John B. Cutler, and carried
by unanimous vote, the actions of the University Senate taken at its special meeting
held on May 6, 1969, were approved by the Board of Trustees at its meeting on July 25, 1969.

Upon motion of Joseph W. Serene, Esq., seconded by Edwin L. Snyder, Esq., and carried
by unanimous vote, the Policy Statement and Rules to Govern Rallies, Picketing, and Other
Demonstrations, which on May 9, 1969, was approved by the Board of Trustees until its
July 25, 1969, meeting, was approved until such time as a revised poli.cy is submitted to
the.Board of Trustees. This approval was given at the July 25, 1969, meeting •

•

2



UNIVERSITY SENATE MINUTES

A special meeting of the University Senate was called to order by Vice Chairman
Maurice L. Rider at 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 6. 1969, in Cogswell A~ditorium. The meeting
was called by the Steering Committee after petition by 25 Senate members to discuss the
matter of the desirability of Senate approval of the University calendar.

Richard A. Hazley started the discussion by saying that at the last Senate meeting
the matter of the academic calendar was the subject of much discussion and at the end of
the meeting there was much left to be discussed. It was for this reason he circulated
a petition for a meeting to discuss the matter. He said that Academic Council makes its
decisions in the best interest of the University but it does not represent faculty
participation. He added that there has been increased faculty participation and he hoped
it would continue to in~rease. He asked Rider to open the floor for general discussion
on the subject and that ~ater he would present a proposal.

Rider asked if there was anyone present to represent Ralph W. Cordier who could not
be in attendance but no one responded. It was announced that Cordier sent out a copy
of the proposed calendar and that it would be acted upon at the Academic Council meeting
the next week.

Thomas D. Goodrich asked whether there was anyone present on l.cademic Council who
_ght present the reasons for the council's decisions. Arthur F. Nicholson remarked about

the history of the academic calendars. Originally someone at the Department of Public
Instruction set the calendar and the school had to follow it. Since·l965 Indiana has had
the say on the calendar. It is a matter now on how much say the faculty should have on
the forming of the academic calendar. He said he felt the calendar should be presented
early enough in the year for the Senate to act upon it. Rider then read from the
Constitution about the matters the Academic Standards Committee was authorized to handle.

John F. Kadlubowski said he did not want to bring up a new calendar but wanted to
comment on the sudden changes made in recent semesters such as the recent change in days
for the final examination schedule. He said the faculty does not know why these changes
are made.

William W. Hassler said that several years ago Dr. Pratt commissioned Dr. Cordier as
an individual to create the calendar. He further stated that it is obvious that the
calendar is a function of the Academic Affairs Co~ittee and that he would agree to rescind
any previous arrangement. A question was asked as to why Academic Council was not
incorporated into the University Senate. Hassler said Academic touncil was to handle only
housekeeping activities. Raymond L. Lee said Academic Council was to meet once a semester.

Anthony A. Angeloni said that the second semester calendar came out in January and
said the final examinations would begin on the 15th. David L. Young said the calendar did
not state when the classes would end. It was remarked that the students wanted ~o weekends
for Easter vacation.. Hassler said this matter was discussed with the student members of
his cabinet. This takes 2/l5ths of the graduate calendar. The two weekends would be nice
bllthe would not agree that this should be implemented. Dorothy F. Lucker asked Committee 0

t happened to the recommendation that the semester examinations would not come so close
to return after the Christmas vacation. George K. Seacrist said a copy of the resolution
was given to Mr. Seagren and some of the items have been implemented and others have not.

Thomas D. Goodrich said he wondered if the ramifications of the calendar are understood.
It could affect vacation periods, sports programs, and can possibly affect the money for
the University if the summer program is 5 1/2 weeks long. Robert O. Warren said the
scheduling officer is trying to do his best for all concerned and suggested that the
scheduling officer or registrar be a member of the Academic Standards Committee. Raymona E.
Hull asked Dr. Hassler if there was any method by which the academic calendar could be
legally transferred to the Academic Standards Committee. Hassler said that since Academic
Council ceased to exist as a decision-making group, the matter is automatically transferred
to the Academic Standards Committee. Werner J. Fries suggested that the matter be referred
to the Consultative Committee.

Richard A. Hazley moved that the Senate concur with Dr. Hassler's decision that the
Academic Standards Committee handle the matter of the university calendar. Arthur F.
Nicholson seconded. Werner J. Fries suggested that the academic officers work out a
calendar to be submitted to the Academic Standards Committee. Nicholson said the Academic
Standards Committee has the implied right to consult the scheduling officer and Academic
Council. The Academic Standards Committee wocld have the responsibility to report the
schedule to the Senate for consideration. The motion carried.

w. Wayne Smith said one of the things raising the ire of the faculty is the matter of
0" ~k sch~ttlin8for examinations and moved that the matter be referred to Committee D.

R.....ar 8a;¥8 the Se~te cannot legislate and can only approve or reject. Smith withdrew his
motion and made a r'e soLut Lon that the matter be sent to Committee D for consideration.



2

lthur F. Nicholson said the matter of block scheduling could be sent informally to
Conmittee D.

~rence A. Ianni moved that the Senate direct the Committee on the Revision of By-laws
study comprehensively the relationship of Committee D and Academic Council. Richard A.
Hazley seconded the motion and it carried.

Richard A. Hazley moved that the scheduling officer and registrar be invited to attend
Committee D meetings. Rider said the motion was out of order since the Senate cannot
legislate. Nicholson said this could be done by just making the recommendation to
Committee D. Hazley then withdrew his moti.on.

The meeting was then adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

~a,~
John A. Polesky, Secretary

Upon motion of Miss Mary Alice St. Clair, seconded by Mr. John B. Cutler, and carried
by unanimous vote, the ac t Lons of the University Senate taken at its special meeti.ng
held on May 6, 1969, were approved by the Board of Trustees at its meeting on July 25, 1969.

~ Upon motion of Joseph W. Serene, Esq., seconded by Edwin L. Snyder, Esq.~ and carried
by unanimous vote, the Policy Statement and Rules to Govern Rallies, Picketing, and Other
Demonstrations, which on May 9, 1969, was approved by the Board of Trustees until its
July 25, 1969, meeting, was approved until such time as a revised policy is submitted to
the Board of Trustees. This approval was given at the July 25, 1969, meeting.


